» ELDORADO

"% COUNTYSELPA

Special Education Local Plan Area

Dr. Ed Manansala, Superintendent of Schools
Tamara Clay, Executive Director of Special Services/Geographic SELPA

SELPA Superintendents’ Council
MEETING AGENDA

June 3, 2021
2:00 p.m.

Meeting to be held either in-person at:
El Dorado County Office of Education
Conference Room B/2
6767 Green Valley Road
Placerville, CA 95667

or via Zoom:
Virtual Meeting Via Zoom - Web Link (copy and paste into browser):
https://fedcoe.zoom.us/j/99313939694 ?pwd=eDdub0tHMU9laHZmZWFhTFYydWVRQTO09
Dial-in Option: 1-669-900-6833, Meeting ID: 993 1393 9694

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

A. EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20 TELECONFERENCE FLEXIBILITY
This meeting is being held pursuant to the procedures established in Executive Order N-29-20
issued by California Governor Gavin Newsom on March 17, 2020. All council members may attend
the meeting by teleconference. This meeting will be a virtual meeting only. The public may observe
and address the meeting via Zoom.

B. PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE SELPA SUPERINTENDENTS’ COUNCIL MEETING
The public will have access to the SELPA Superintendents’ Council meeting through Zoom
Teleconferencing. There are two options for those individuals who wish to make a public comment.
1.) During the meeting, comments can be sent through the Zoom meeting chat feature, or 2.) Prior
to, or during the meeting, comments may be sent to khall@edcoe.org. A moderator for the meeting
will read your comments for the record.

C. ANNOUNCEMENT: Should this meeting encounter any security breech or inappropriate issues, the
meeting will be ended immediately and rescheduled as soon as practical.

General Items

1. Approval of Agenda
2, Public Hearing
(Individuals may address Board items not on the agenda - limited to 2 minutes)

Action Items

3. Approval of March 4, 2021 Meeting Minutes* and March 4, 2021 Special Meeting
Minutes*

4. Local Plan
a) Section D — Annual Budget Plan*

b) Section E — Annual Service Plan*
c) Attachments*

Page one of two

www.edcoe.org 6767 Green Valley Road, Placerville, CA 95667 | (530) 295-2462

1




5. Policy Revision First Read — SELPA Policy No. 26 — Program Transfer Policy
a. Redline Version*
b. Clean Version*

6. Low Incidence Reserve*

Reports — No Action Required

7. Regional Program Review Committee
8. SELPA Speech Program Transfer Process*
9. Allocation Plan Update*

10. SELPA Leadership Report

1. Adjournment
*Handouts

Notices:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access public
meeting rooms or to otherwise participate at a public meeting conducted by the El Dorado County Office of
Education, please contact Phillip Jones at 530-295-2205, pjones@edcoe.org at least 48 hours in advance of
the meeting you wish to attend so that every reasonable effort to accommodate you, including requests for
auxiliary aids or services, can be made. Meeting documents are provided online at
http://edcoe.org/educational-services/selpa-special-education-local-plan-area/selpa-superintendents-council.
If you require documents being discussed at a public meeting be made accessible, please contact Kathleen
Hall, 530-295-2236, khall@edcoe.org at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. EDCOE strives to provide
a fragrance free work environment. For the comfort of all participants, attendees are requested to refrain from
using perfume, cologne and other fragrances.

Page two of two



http://edcoe.org/educational-services/selpa-special-education-local-plan-area/selpa-superintendents-council
mailto:khall@edcoe.org

¥ COUNTYSELPA

EL DORADO SELPA Superintendents’ Council
Meeting 6-3-21 / Attachment 3a

Special Education Local Plan Area

Dr. Ed Manansala, Superintendent of Schools
Tamara Clay, Executive Director of Special Services/SELPA

SELPA Superintendents’ Council Meeting Minutes - UNADOPTED

March 4, 2021 Via Zoom — Meeting ID No. 940 6574 4207

In attendance: Ed Manansala, Wendy Frederickson, Kevin Monsma, Tamara Clay, Cheryl
Olson, Eric Bonniksen, Annette Lane, Marcy Guthrie, Natalie Miller, David Roth, Matt
Smith, Grant Coffin, Jeremy Meyers, Ron Carruth, Pat Atkins, Margaret Enns, Keri Phillips
and guests: Robert Steponovich, SELPA Business Services Director; Kirstin Comstock,
SELPA Program Coordinator, and Kathleen Hall, Recording Secretary.

Meeting called to order at 2:01 pm by Tamara Clay, Executive Director of Special
Services/SELPA.

Item
1. Superintendent Marcy Guthrie moved to approve agenda with one revision — ltems 4

and 5 are switched with the Policy Adoption preceding the Local Plan Revision;
second by Superintendent Eric Bonniksen; motion carries.

2. A Public Hearing was opened at 2:03 pm and, with no comment, closed at 2:03 pm.

Action Items
3. Superintendent Eric Bonniksen moved to approve the minutes of the February 4, 2021

SELPA Superintendents’ Council meeting, second by Superintendent Pat Atkins;
motion carries.

4. SELPA Policies/Administrative Regulations Revisions and New Policy — Second
Read and Adoption*
a. EDCOE Policy/AR Revision Summary/Cover Sheet — 2019-20 and 2020-21

b. Revisions to SELPA Policy 22/AR 22 — Provision of Special Education Services
to Students Voluntarily Enrolled in Charter Schools in the El Dorado County
SELPA

C. New SELPA Policy 25/AR 25 — Interagency

Two revised or new SELPA Policies and Administrative Regulations were presented to
the SELPA Superintendents’ Council for a second read and adoption.A summary/cover
sheet was presented indicating if the Policy/AR revisions were clerical/grammatical
changes or material changes to align with Ed Code. The first read of these policies
occurred at the February 4 SELPA Superintendents’ Council Meeting and were
presented for public review for the required 20 days. The SELPA Policies and
Administrative Regulations presented today for a second read were adopted by motion
of Superintendent Ron Carruth, seconded by Superintendent Keri Phillips and, with no
discussion, the motion carried.

www.edcoe.org 6767 Green Valley Road, Placerville, CA 95667 | (530) 295-2462

3




6. Local Plan Status Update
Tamara Clay presented the EI Dorado County SELPA Local Plan Section B:
Governance and Administration for approval. All appropriate requirements and
timelines with CAC have been met and the final plan will be submitted to CDE by June
30, 2021. The final plan will also be posted on the EDCOE and district websites after
submission to CDE.

Ms. Clay also reported that SELPA is awaiting a Certification 5 form from CDE that
Superintendents will be asked to sign and return to the SELPA for submission to CDE.
The CDE required template of the entire Local Plan, after adoption, must be posted on
each LEAs website by June 30, 2021. SELPA will send out next steps for signatures on
certifications.

The El Dorado County SELPA Local Plan Section B: Governance and Administration
presented was adopted by motion of Superintendent Meg Enns, seconded by
Superintendent Ron Carruth and, with no discussion, the motion carried.

Ms. Clay shared that Growth Committee meetings typically occur to review regional
program data. Due to the COVID challenges presented this year, the SELPA will work
directly with Special Services and present recommendations to the SELPA
Superintendents at their next meeting.

7. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 2:19 p.m. upon motion by Superintendent Eric
Bonniksen; second by Superintendent Pat Atkins; motion carries.

Page two of two




) EL DORADO SELPA Superintendents’ Council
A

COU N TYS E L PA Meeting 6-3-21 / Attachment 3b

Special Education Local Plan Area

Dr. Ed Manansala, Superintendent of Schools
Tamara Clay, Executive Director of Special Services/SELPA

SELPA Superintendents’ Council Special Meeting Minutes - UNADOPTED

March 4, 2021 Via Zoom — Meeting ID No. 929 7061 8319

In attendance: Ed Manansala, Wendy Frederickson, Kevin Monsma, Tamara Clay, Cheryl
Olson, Eric Bonniksen, Annette Lane, Marcy Guthrie, Natalie Miller, David Roth, Matt Smith,
Grant Coffin, Jeremy Meyers, Ron Carruth, Pat Atkins, Margaret Enns, Keri Phillips and
guests: Robert Steponovich, SELPA Business Services Director; Kirstin Comstock, SELPA
Program Coordinator; Amy Andersen, EDCOE Personnel Services Executive Director,
Francie Heim, Consultant; Michael Tucker and Heather Edwards of Girard, Edwards, Stevens
& Tucker, LLP; Carrie Pearson, EDCOE Coordinator; Linda Himmel, Tara Clark, Shannon
Daniels, Kassidy Salters, Aiden Harte, Jackie McHaney, Jen Fusano; and Kathleen Hall,
Recording Secretary.

Meeting called to order at 2:31 pm by Tamara Clay, Executive Director of Special
Services/SELPA.

Item
1. Superintendent Pat Atkins moved to approve agenda as presented,; second by

Superintendent Meg Enns; motion carries.

2. A Public Hearing was opened at 2:32 pm and, with no comment, closed at 2:32 pm.

Informational Items

Legal counsel and EDCOE staff provided information regarding legal considerations of
potential special education program transfers from EDCOE to local districts. The
presentation provided SELPA’s policy regarding such transfers as well as the relevant
legal provisions. No decision was sought from the Council as this item is informational
only. This item was added to agenda to allow for a broader discussion, if necessary and
desired by the Council.

3. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 3:22 p.m. upon motion by Superintendent Eric Bonniksen;
second by Superintendent Meg Enns; motion carries.

Page one of one

www.edcoe.org 6767 Green Valley Road, Placerville, CA 95667 | (530) 295-2462

5




Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) Local Plan

SELPA | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year |2021-22

LOCAL PLAN
Section D: Annual Budget Plan
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA

California Department of Education
Special Education Division

2021-22 Local Plan Annual Submission

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission



Section D: Annual Budget Plan

SELPA | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year |2021-22

Local Plan Section D: Annual Budget Plan

Projected special education budget funding, revenues, and expenditures by LEAs are specified in
Attachments lI-V. This includes supplemental aids and services provided to meet the needs of
students with disabilities as defined by the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) who are
placed in regular education classrooms and environments, and those who have been identified with
low incidence disabilities who also receive special education services.

IMPORTANT: Pursuant to California Education Code (EC) Section 56048, adjustments to any year’s
apportionment must be received by the California Department of Education (CDE) from the SELPA
prior to the end of the first fiscal year (FY) following the FY to be adjusted. The CDE will consider and
adjust only the information and computational factors originally established during an eligible FY, if
the CDE's review determines that they are correct.

Pursuant to EC Section 56195.1(2)(b)(3), each Local Plan must include the designation of an
administrative entity to perform functions such as the receipt and distribution of funds. Any
participating local educational agency (LEA) may perform these services. The administrative entity for
a multiple LEA SELPA or an LEA that joined with a county office of education (COE) to form a
SELPA, is typically identified as a responsible local agency or administrative unit. Whereas, the
administrative entity for single LEA SELPA is identified as a responsible individual. Information
related to the administrative entity must be included in Local Plan Section A: Contacts and
Certifications.

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission Page D-1 of 6



Section D: Annual Budget Plan

SELPA | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year |2021-22

Table 1: Special Education Revenue by Source

D1. Using the fields below, identify the special education revenues by funding source. The total
revenue and the percent of total funding by source is automatically calculated.

Funding Revenue Source Amount Percentage of Total

| Funding

Assembly Bill (AB) 602 State Aid 11,110,983 50.10%

- AB 602 Property Taxes | 2,483,674 | 11.20%
- Federal IDEA Part B 4,010,165 18.08%
Federal IDEA Part C 0 0.00%
State Infant/Toddler 0 | 0.00%
State Mental Health | 1,372,669 6.19%
Federal Mental Health | 249,670 1.13%
Other Revenue* 2,951,518 13.31%

Total Revenue 22,178,678.3974441 100.00%

D2. Using the form template provided in Attachment Il, complete a distribution of revenues to all
LEAs participating in the SELPA by funding source.

D3. *Include a description of the revenue identified the "Other Revenue" category

SIL Grant, SIP Contract

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission Page D-2 of 6



Section D: Annual Budget Plan

SELPA | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year | 2021-22

Table 2: Total Budget by Object Codes

D4. Using the fields below, identify the special education expenditures by object code. The total
expenditures and the percent of total expenditures by object code is automatically calculated.

Percentage of Total

Object Code Amount Expenditures
Object Code 1000—Certificated Salaries 17,531,934 27.26%
Object Code 2000—Classified Salaries 11,846,958 18.42%
Object Code 3000—Employee Benefits 17,235,527 26.80%
Object Code 4000—Supplies 1,324,036 2.06%
Object Code 5000—Services and Operations 11,743,852 18.26%
Object Code 6000—Capital Outlay 279.000 0.43%
Object Code 7000—Other Outgo and Financing* 4,357,165 6.77%
Total Expenditures 64,318,470.89 100.00%

D5. Using the templates provided in Attachment lll, complete a distribution of projected expenditures
by LEAs participating in the SELPA by object code.

D6. *Include a description of the expenditures identified under object code 7000:

Indirect Costs and State Special Schools

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission Page D-3 of 6



Section D: Annual Budget Plan

SELPA | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year | 2021-22

Table 3: Federal, State, and Local Revenue Summary
D7. Using the fields below, identify funding by revenue jurisdiction and percent of total budget.

Percenfage of

zRevenue Source Amount " Total Fun ding
State Special Education Revenue 17,918,843 | 27.86%
Federal Revenue 4,259 835 6.62%
Local Contribution 42,139,792 65.52%

Total Revenue From All Sources 64,318,470.89 100.00%

D8. Using the form template provided in Attachment IV, provide a complete distribution of revenues
to all LEAs participating in the SELPA by federal and state funding source.
Special Education Local Plan Area Funding Distribution

D9. Describe the basic premise of the SELPA Allocation Plan.

On a per ADA basis for state funding, ERMHS funding, and on a prior year pupil count basis for
Federal Funding.

D10. Describe how the SELPA distributes IDEA revenues to the LEAs, including the models used to
provide services to member LEASs:

EDCOE Special Services regional programs receive a fixed amount of the federal grant plus any
COLA. The remaining grant is allocated to LEAs. Fifty percent of the LEA federal entitlement is
distributed by a proportional share of the prior year’s total base entitlement. The remaining fifty
percent is proportionally allocated to LEAs based on the total prior year special education
unduplicated pupil count.

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission Page D-4 of 6

10



Section D: Annual Budget Plan

SELPA | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year | 2021-22

Table 4: Special Education Local Plan Area Operating Expenditures

D11. Using the fields below, identify the total projected SELPA operating expenditures by SELPA
accounting codes, the amount, and the percent of total expenses. NOTE: For 2021-22 fiscal
year, this table optional for single LEA SELPAs.

Percentage of

Accounting Categories and Codes Amount Total
Object Code 1000—Certificated Salaries 7,498,524 30.76%
Object Code 2000—Classified Salaries 4,910,098 20.14%
Object Code 3000—Employee Benefits 5,797,324 23.78%
Object Code 4000—Supplies 526,599 2.16%
Object Code 5000—Services and Operations 3,530,808 14.48%
Object Code 6000—Capital Outlay 279,000 1.14%
Object Code 7000—Other Outgo and Financing* 1,837,489 7.54%
Total Operating Expenditures 24,379,842 100.00%

D12. *Include a description of the expenditures identified under object code 7000:

Indirect Costs and State Special Schools

202122 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission Page D-5 of 6

11




Section D: Annual Budget Plan

SELPA | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year

2021-22

Table 5: Projected Expenditures for Supplemental Aids and Services in the Regular Classroom

and for Students with Low Incidence Disabilities

The standardized account code structure (SACS), goal 5750 is defined as "Special Education, Ages
5-22 Severely Disabled." Students with a low-incidence disability are classified severely disabled.
The LEA may elect to have locally defined goals to separate low-incidence disabilities from other

severe disabilities to identify these costs locally.

D13. Does the SELPA, including all LEAs participating in the SELPA, use locally defined goals to

separate low-incidence disabilities from other severe disabilities?

[(m]Yes [ ]No

If "No," describe how the SELPA identifies expenditures for low-incidence disabilities as

required by EC Section 56205(b)(1)(D)?

D14. Enter the total projected expenditures for supplemental aids and services (SAS) for students
with disabilities who are placed in the regular education classroom and for those who are

identified with low incidence (LI) disabilities.

Total Projected Expenditures for SAS in the Regular Classroom Provided to
Students with Disabilities

Total Projected Expenditures for Students with LI Disabilities

1,648,832

91,034

D15. Using the form template provided in Attachment V, provide a complete distribution of projected

federal and state expenditures by LEAs participating in the SELPA.

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission

Page D-6 of 6

12



Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) Local Plan

SELPA | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year

LOCAL PLAN
Section E: Annual Service Plan

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA

California Department of Education
Special Education Division

2021-22 Local Plan Annual Submission

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission

2021-22




Section E: Annual Service Plan

SELPA: | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

Local Plan Section E: Annual Service Plan

California Education Code (EC) sections 56205(b)(2) and (d); 56001; and 56195.9

The Local Plan Section E: Annual Service Plan must be adopted at a public hearing held by the
SELPA. Notice of this hearing shall be posted in each school in the SELPA at least 15 days before
the hearing. Local Plan Section E: Annual Service Plan may be revised during any fiscal year
according to the SELPA's process as established and specified in Section B: Governance and
Administration portion of the Local Plan consistent with EC sections 56001(f) and 56195.9. Local Plan
Section E: Annual Service Plan must include a description of services to be provided by each local
educational agency (LEA), including the nature of the services and the physical location where the
services are provided (Attachment V1), regardless of whether the LEA is participating in the Local
Plan.

Services Included in the Local Plan Section E: Annual Service Plan

All entities and individuals providing related services shall meet the qualifications found in Title 34 of
the Code of Federal Regulations (34 CFR) Section 300.156(b), Title 5 of the California Code of
Regulations (5 CCR) 3001(r) and the applicable portions 3051 et. seq.; and shall be either employees
of an LEA or county office of education (COE), employed under contract pursuant to EC sections
56365-56366, or employees, vendors or contractors of the State Departments of Health Care
Services or State Hospitals, or any designated local public health or mental health agency. Services
provided by individual LEAs and school sites are to be included in Attachment VI.

Include a description each service provided. If a service is not currently provided, please
explain why it is not provided and how the SELPA will ensure students with disabilities will
have access to the service should a need arise.

330-Specialized Academic Instruction

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Adapting, as appropriate to the needs of the child with a disability, the content, methodology,
or delivery of instruction to ensure access of the child to the general curriculum, so that he or
she can meet the educational standards within the jurisdiction of the public agency that apply
to all children.

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission Page E-1 of 13



Section E: Annual Service Plan

SELPA: | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

210-Family Training, Counseling, Home o .
E Visits (Ages 0-2 only) D Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

This service includes: services provided by social workers, psychologists, or other qualified
personnel to assist the family in understanding the special needs of the child and enhancing
the child’s development. Note: Services provided by specialists (such as medical services,
nursing services, occupational therapy, and physical therapy) for a specific function should be
coded under the appropriate service category, even if the services were delivered in the home.

D 220-Medical (Ages 0-2 only) [i] Service is Not Currently Provided

Include an explanation as to why the service option is not included as part of the SELPA’s
continuum of services available to students with disabilities.

No students were identified as requiring this service at the time of reporting. If a student moves
into the SELPA or is identified as needing the service in the IEP, then the service would be
provided.

D 230-Nutrition (Ages 0-2 only) [:i__] Service is Not Currently Provided

Include an explanation as to why the service option is not included as part of the SELPA’s
continuum of services available to students with disabilities.

No students were identified as requiring this service at the time of reporting. If a student moves
into the SELPA or is identified as needing the service in the IEP, then the service would be
provided.

[m] 240-Service Coordination (Ages 0-2 only) [ ] Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Speech or language impairment (SLI): Speech or Language Impairment means a
communication disorder such as stuttering, impaired articulation, language impairment, or a
voice impairment, that adversely affects a child's educational performance. But specifically
infants.

[m] 250-Special Instruction (Ages 0-2 only) [ ] Service is Not Currently Provided

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission Page E-2 of 13



Section E: Annual Service Plan

SELPA: | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Special instruction includes: the design of learning environments and activities that promote
the child’s acquisition of skills in a variety of developmental areas, including cognitive
processes and social interaction; curriculum planning, including the planned interaction of
personnel, materials, and time and space, that leads to achieving the outcomes in the child’s
individualized family service plan (IFSP); providing families with information, skills, and support
related to enhancing the skill development of the child; and working with the child to enhance
the child’s development.

[ ] 260~Special Education Aide (Ages 0-2 only) Service is Not Currently Provided

Include an explanation as to why the service option is not included as part of the SELPA’s
continuum of services available to students with disabilities.

No students were identified as requiring this service at the time of reporting. If a student moves
into the SELPA or is identified as needing the service in the IEP, then the service would be

provided.

Service is Not Currently Provided

[ ] 270-Respite Care (Ages 0-2 only)

Include an explanation as to why the service option is not included as part of the SELPA’s
continuum of services available to students with disabilities.

No students were identified as requiring this service at the time of reporting. If a student moves
into the SELPA or is identified as needing the service in the IEP, then the service would be
provided.

[®] 340-Intensive Individual Instruction

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

IEP Team determination that student requires additional support for all or part of the day to
meet his or her IEP goals.

[B] 350-Individual and Small Group Instruction

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission Page E-3 of 13



Section E: Annual Service Plan

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission

SELPA: | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Instruction delivered one-to-one or in a small group as specified in an IEP enabling the
individual(s) to participate effectively in the total school program.

f_i:] 415-Speech and Language D Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Language and speech services provide remedial intervention for eligible individuals with
difficulty understanding or using spoken language. The difficulty may result from problems with
articulation (excluding abnormal swallowing patterns, if that is the sole assessed disability);
abnormal voice quality, pitch, or loudness; fluency; hearing loss; or the acquisition,
comprehension, or expression of spoken language. Language deficits or speech patterns
resulting from unfamiliarity with the English language and from environmental, economic or
cultural factors are not included. Services include specialized instruction and services:
monitoring, reviewing, and consultation, and may be direct or indirect, including the use of a
speech consultant.

[m] 425-Adapted Physical Education [ ] Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Direct physical education services provided by an adapted physical education specialist to
pupils who have needs that cannot be adequately satisfied in other physical education
programs as indicated by assessment and evaluation of motor skills performance and other
areas of need. It may include individually designed developmental activities, games, sports,
and rhythms, for strength development and fitness suited to the capabilities, limitations, and
interests of individual students with disabilities who may not safely, successfully, or
meaningfully engage in unrestricted participation in the vigorous activities of the general or
modified physical education program.

435-Health and Nursing: Specialized . .
[m] Physical Health Care [ ] Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Specialized physical health care services means those health services prescribed by the
child’s licensed physician and surgeon, requiring medically related training of the individual
who performs the services and which are necessary during the school day to enable the child
to attend school (6 CCR Section 3051.12[b]). Specialized physical health care services include
but are not limited to suctioning, oxygen administration, catheterization, nebulizer treatments,

Page E-4 of 13



Section E: Annual Service Plan

SELPA: | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

insulin administration, and glucose testing.

@ 436-Health and Nursing: Other D Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

This includes services that are provided to individuals with exceptional needs by a qualified
individual pursuant to an IEP when a student has health problems which require nursing
intervention beyond basic school health services. Services include managing the health
problem, consulting with staff, group and individual counseling, making appropriate referrals,
and maintaining communication with agencies and health care providers. These services do
not include any physician supervised or specialized health care service. IEP required health
and nursing services are expected to supplement the regular health services program.

[m] 445-Assistive Technology [ ] Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Any specialized training or technical support for the incorporation of assistive devices, adapted
computer technology, or specialized media with the educational programs to improve access
for students. The term includes a functional analysis of the student's needs for assistive
technology; selecting, designing, fitting, customizing, or repairing appropriate devices;
coordinating services with assistive technology devices; training or technical assistance for
students with a disability, the student's family, individuals providing education or rehabilitation
services, and employers.

450-Occupational Therapy |:| Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Occupational Therapy (OT) includes services to improve student's educational performance,
postural stability, self-help abilities, sensory processing and organization, environmental
adaptation and use of assistive devices, motor planning and coordination, visual perception
and integration, social and play abilities, and fine motor abilities. Both direct and indirect
services may be provided within the classroom, other educational settings, or the home, in
groups or individually, and may include therapeutic techniques to develop abilities, adaptations
{fo the student's environment or curriculum, and consultation and collaboration with other staff
and parents. Services are provided, pursuant to an IEP, by a qualified occupational therapist
registered with the American Occupational Therapy Certification Board.

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission Page E-5 of 13



Section E: Annual Service Plan

SELPA: | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

E] 460-Physical Therapy [:] Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

These services are provided, pursuant to an IEP, by a registered physical therapist, or
physical therapist assistant, when assessment shows a discrepancy between gross motor
performance and other educational skills. Physical therapy includes, but is not limited to, motor
control and coordination, posture and balance, self-help, functional mobility, accessibility and
use of assistive devices. Services may be provided within the classroom, other educational
settings or in the home, and may occur in groups or individually. These services may include
adaptations to the student's environment and curriculum, selected therapeutic techniques and
activities, and consultation and collaborative interventions with staff and parents.

[m] 510-Individual Counseling

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

One-to-one counseling, provided by a qualified individual pursuant to an IEP. Counseling may
focus on such student aspects as education, career, personal, or be with parents or staff
members on learning problems or guidance programs for students. Individual counseling is
expected to supplement the regular guidance and counseling program.

E] 515—-Counseling and Guidance [:] Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Counseling in a group setting, provided by a qualified individual pursuant to an IEP. Group
counseling is typically social skills development, but may focus on such student aspects as
education, career, personal, or be with parents or staff members on learning problems or
guidance programs for students. IEP required group counseling is expected to supplement the
regular guidance and counseling program. Guidance services include interpersonal,
intrapersonal, or family interventions, performed in an individual or group setting by a qualified
individual pursuant to an IEP. Specific programs include social skills development, self-esteem
building, parent training, and assistance to special education students supervised by staff
credentialed to serve special education students. These services are expected to supplement
the regular guidance and counseling program.

[m] 520-Parent Counseling [] Service is Not Currently Provided

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission Page E-6 of 13



Section E: Annual Service Plan

SELPA: | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Individual or group counseling provided by a qualified individual pursuant to an IEP to assist
the parent(s) of special education students in better understanding and meeting their child's
needs and may include parenting skills or other pertinent issues. IEP required parent
counseling is expected to supplement the regular guidance and counseling program.

525-Social Worker [ ] Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Social work services, provided by a qualified individual pursuant to an IEP, include, but are not
limited to, preparing a social or developmental history of a child with a disability, group and
individual counseling with the child and family, working with those problems in a child's living
situation (home, school, and community) that affect the child's adjustment in school, and
mobilizing school and community resources to enable the child to learn as effectively as
possible in his or her educational program. Social work services are expected to supplement
the regular guidance and counseling program.

D Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

These services, provided by a credentialed or licensed psychologist pursuant to an IEP,
include interpreting assessment results for parents and staff in implementing the IEP,
obtaining and interpreting information about child behavior and conditions related to learning,
and planning programs of individual and group counseling and guidance services for children
and parents. These services may include consulting with other staff in planning school
programs to meet the special needs of children as indicated in the IEP. IEP required
psychological services are expected to supplement the regular guidance and counseling
program.

535-Behavior Intervention [ ] Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

A systematic implementation of procedures designed to promote lasting, positive changes in
the student's behavior resulting in greater access to a variety of community settings, social
contacts, public events, and placement in the least restrictive environment.

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission Page E-7 of 13

20



Section E: Annual Service Plan

SELPA: | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

[m] 540-Day Treatment

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Structured education, training, and support services to address the student’s mental health
needs.

[m] 545-Residential Treatment

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

A 24-hour, out-of-home placement that provides intensive therapeutic services to support the
educational program.

610~-Specialized Service for Low Incidence L .
E] Disabilities D Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Low incidence services are defined as those provided to the student population who have
orthopedic impairment (Ol), visual impairment (VI), who are deaf, hard of hearing (HH), or
deaf-blind (DB). Typically, services are provided in education settings by an itinerant teacher
or an itinerant teacher/specialist. Consultation is provided to the teacher, staff, and parents as
needed. These services must be clearly written in the student's IEP, including frequency and
duration of the services to the student.

E] 710-Specialized Deaf and Hard of Hearing D Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

These services include speech therapy, speech reading, auditory training, and/or instruction in
the student's mode of communication. Rehabilitative and educational services; adapting
curricula, methods, and the learning environment; and special consultation to students,
parents, teachers, and other school personnel.

[m] 715-Interpreter [ ] Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Sign language interpretation of spoken language to individuals, whose communication is

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission Page E-8 0of 13

21



Section E: Annual Service Plan

SELPA: | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

normally sign language, by a qualified sign language interpreter. This includes conveying
information through the sign system of the student or consumer and tutoring students
regarding class content through the sign system of the student.

720-Audiological D Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

These services include measurements of acuity, monitoring amplification, and frequency
modulation system use. Consultation services with teachers, parents, or speech pathologists
must be identified in the IEP as to reason, frequency, and duration of contact; infrequent
contact is considered assistance and would not be included.

725-Specialized Vision [ ] Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

This is a broad category of services provided to students with visual impairments. It includes
assessment of functional vision; curriculum modifications necessary to meet the student's
educational needs including Braille, large type, and aural media; instruction in areas of need;
concept development and academic skills; communication skills including alternative modes of
reading and writing; and social, emotional, career, vocational, and independent living skills. It
may include coordination of other personnel providing services to the students such as
transcribers, readers, counselors, orientation and mobility specialists, career/vocational siaff,
and others, and collaboration with the student's classroom teacher.

730-Orientation and Mobility [ ] Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Students with identified visual impairments are trained in body awareness and to understand
how to move. Students are trained to develop skills to enable them to travel safely and
independently around the school and in the community. It may include consultation services to
parents regarding their children requiring such services according to an IEP.

[ ] 735-Braille Transcription Service is Not Currently Provided

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission Page E-9 of 13

22



Section E: Annual Service Plan

SELPA: | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

Include an explanation as to why the service option is not included as part of the SELPA’s
continuum of services available to students with disabilities.

No students were identified as requiring this service at the time of reporting. If a student moves
into the SELPA or is identified as needing the service in the IEP, then the service would be

provided.

E] 740-Specialized Orthopedic l___:[ Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Specially designed instruction related to the unique needs of students with orthopedic
disabilities, including specialized materials and equipment.

[ ] 745-Reading [m] Service is Not Currently Provided

Include an explanation as to why the service option is not included as part of the SELPA's
continuum of services available to students with disabilities.

No students were identified as requiring this service at the time of reporting. If a student moves
into the SELPA or is identified as needing the service in the IEP, then the service would be

provided.

[ ] 750-Note Taking [m] Service is Not Currently Provided

Include an explanation as to why the service option is not included as part of the SELPA’s
continuum of services available to students with disabilities.

No students were identified as requiring this service at the time of reporting. If a student moves
into the SELPA or is identified as needing the service in the IEP, then the service would be

provided.

[ ] 755~Transcription [m] Service is Not Currently Provided

Include an explanation as to why the service option is not included as part of the SELPA’s
continuum of services available to students with disabilities.

No students were identified as requiring this service at the time of reporting. If a student moves
into the SELPA or is identified as needing the service in the IEP, then the service would be

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission Page E-10 of 13

23



Section E: Annual Service Plan

SELPA: | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

provided.

760-Recreation Service, Including . .
[] Therapeutic Recreation [m] Service is Not Currently Provided
Include an explanation as to why the service option is not included as part of the SELPA’s
continuum of services available to students with disabilities.

No students were identified as requiring this service at the time of reporting. If a student moves

into the SELPA or is identified as needing the service in the IEP, then the service would be
provided.

820-College Awareness D Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

College awareness is the result of acts that promote and increase student learning about
higher education opportunities, information, and options that are available including, but not
limited to, career planning, course prerequisites, admission eligibility, and financial aid.

—1 830-Vocational Assessment, Counseling,
Guidance, and Career Assessment

[ ] Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Organized educational programs that are directly related to the preparation of individuals for
paid or unpaid employment, and may include provision for work experience, job coaching,
development and/or placement, and situational assessment. This includes career counseling
to assist a student in assessing his/her aptitudes, abilities, and interests in order to make
realistic career decisions.

[B] 840-Career Awareness [ ] Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Transition services include a provision for self-advocacy, career planning, and career
guidance. This also emphasizes the need for coordination between these provisions and the
Perkins Act to ensure that students with disabilities in middle schools will be able to access
vocational education funds.

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission Page E-11 of 13

24



Section E: Annual Service Plan

SELPA: | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

[W] 850-Work Experience Education [ ] Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Work experience education means organized educational programs that are directly related to
the preparation of individuals for paid or unpaid employment, or for additional preparation for a
career requiring other than a baccalaureate or advanced degree.

E 855-Job Coaching D Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Job coaching is a service that provides assistance and guidance to an employee who may be
experiencing difficulty with one or more aspects of the daily job tasks and functions. The
service is provided by a job coach who is highly successful, skilled and trained on the job who
can determine how the employee that is experiencing difficulty learns best and formulate a
training plan to improve job performance.

[W] 860-Mentoring [ ] Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

Mentoring is a sustained coaching relationship between a student and teacher through
ongoing involvement. The mentor offers support, guidance, encouragement and assistance as
the learner encounters challenges with respect to a particular area such as acquisition of job
skills. Mentoring can be either formal, as in planned, structured instruction, or informal that
occurs naturally through friendship, counseling, and collegiality in a casual, unplanned way.

[] 865-Agency Linkages (referral and [m] Service is Not Currently Provided
placement)

Include an explanation as to why the service option is not included as part of the SELPA’s
continuum of services available to students with disabilities.

No students were identified as requiring this service at the time of reporting. If a student moves
into the SELPA or is identified as needing the service in the IEP, then the service would be
provided.

[ ] 870-Travel and Mobility Training [m] Service is Not Currently Provided

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission Page E-12 of 13

25



Section E: Annual Service Plan

SELPA: | El Dorado County SELPA (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

Include an explanation as to why the service option is not included as part of the SELPA’s
continuum of services available to students with disabilities.

No students were identified as requiring this service at the time of reporting. If a student moves
into the SELPA or is identified as needing the service in the IEP, then the service would be
provided.

[®] 890-Other Transition Services [ ] Service is Not Currently Provided

Provide a detailed description of the services to be provided under this code.

These services may include program coordination, case management and meetings, and
crafting linkages between schools and between schools and postsecondary agencies.

[ ] 900-Other Related Service

+ [ Description of the “Other Related Service"

N/A - pot provided

Qualifications of the Provider Delivering “Other Related Service”

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Annual Submission Page E-13 of 13

26



Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) Local Plan

SELPA | El Dorado County (0901) Fiscal Year |2021-22

LOCAL PLAN
Attachments

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA

California Department of Education
Special Education Division

2021-22 Local Plan Submission

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission



Aftachment i

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901) Fiscal Year:

Attachment I—1 ocal Educational Agency Listing

Participating Local Educational Agency Identification

Enter the California Department of Education (CDE) issued county/district/school code (CDS) and the full name for each local educational agency (LEA) participating in the Local
Plan. The LEA names will automatically populate the remaining attachments. Pursuant to California Education Code (EC) sections 56205(a)(12)(D)(iii) and 56195.1(b) and (c).
SELPAs with one or more LEAs, or those who join with the county office of education (COE) to submit a Local Plan to the CDE for consideration of approval must include copies of
joint powers agreements or contractual agreements, as appropriate.

In the table below, enter the CDE issued CDS code and the official name as listed in the California School Directory hitps:/, v/ irectoryl for each COE, District,
Joint Powers Authority (JPA), and SELPA participating in the Local Plan and receiving a special education funding allocation for services and programs provided to students with

disabilities.

To Add or Delete Rows:

To add or delete table rows, select the “plus” or "minus" buttons bellow. Actions taken here will be automatically repeated for each of the tables in Attachments If through V1. Users
must manually enter LEA information in Attachment Vil

LEA Me rship Chan. :

If an LEA was previously reported to the CDE in fiscal year 2020~21 or 2021-22 and there is a change in SELPA membership, DO NOT DELETE the entry. instead, under the
"LEA Status” column, select the drop-down menu and choose the applicable status option for the LEA membership change.

ELPA _County/Distri C

« If a SELPA does not have a CDS code, then the associated fields should be left blank. NOTE: If a CDS code section begins with a "0," the zero will not appear in the user's
entry.

» [f a SELPA does not have a complete CDS code, then leave the associated district and school code blank.

» [fa SELPA is not a charter LEA, then leave the associated charter code blank.

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission Attachment I-1 of 39

28



Attachment |

SELPA: LEi Dorado County (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

| L ‘ : . Charter | . Special = Special | ;
. Addor  County District; School = Code | LEA Official Name . Eduction : Education |
Delete | Code ' Code . Code (if applicable), (District, Charter, COE, . Director | Director | Phone
Row |List: Xx | X000 | XXX KK JPA, and SELPA) * First Name | Last Name | (300¢) X=X | Email LEA Status !

1 9 73783 0 ' Black Oak Mine Unified | Wendy EVWestsmith | (530) 333-8300 mf::;m‘"h‘@bd”“’
s 0 oo e o e mens
3 9 ‘ ’<75‘1846 0 e Camino Union‘élementary %”C’onnge ’ Cochran : (530) 644-4552 izzzr;:ir:é@émino !
4 s 10 o EDorado County Offce ol ranara  Cly  (530)622-7130 cay@edoosorg
5 o st853 o EfDorado Union High Pam  Banen  (sa0)sezson [RUUEN@ednsd |
6 : 9 “61879 o] Gold O;k Unior; élevﬁ%e’;;é;y’ lQl%rgaret Enns (530) 626-3150 | menns@gousd.org :
7 9 61887 or L Gold ;i'raiI’Un;(;n E‘l‘ementary ' Kén‘ - “Philliprs ’ (530) 626-3194 ;kpm"ips@gmsrd"’°r ‘
8 9 o105 o | * Indian Diggings Elemen‘;ary Grant Lcomn (530)620—6.;46 ?°°'ﬁn@id5ch°°"°
9 9 etor1! o | ' Latrobe ’  Natalie Miller (530) 677-0260 :g‘;"_ﬁgﬁimbe“ | |
109 o028 o | ' Mother Lode Union Elementary M(;,arey‘ : Buchanan (530) 622-6464 f::{‘ana@m"us '
19 steas 0 Ploneer Union Elementary pnnette | Lane (530) emassei f’gfge@pm"ee"‘s"
12 o lstes2! o Placervile nian E|émeﬁfary ' Donna Bazett (530) 622.7216 :baze“@pus‘ika'u :

P
=
o
o
=
3
]
3
=
N
o
1°3
[~ ]
©

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

29



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901) Fiscal Year; | 2021-22

| Charter Special Special

Add or {County District; School | Code LEA Official Name Eduction | Education
Delete i Code : Code ' Code | (if applicable) (District, Charter, COE, Director | Director Phone
Row | List! xx | xxxxx | Xxxxxxx XXXX JPA, and SELPA) First Name . Last Name | (xxx) Xxx-xxxx | Email LEA Status

19 9 61980 o0 ' Pollock Pines Elementary pat Atkins (530) 644-5416 ga‘k'"s@pp“d” Previously Reported

mmagee@my.resc

ueusd.org Previously Reported

14 9 61978 o] Rescue Union Elementary Meghan Magee (530) 677-4461

15 9 61986 0 Silver Fork Elementary | pat ' Atkins (630) 644-5416 ga'k'"s@ppe“‘d” Previously Reported

16

17

Il

18

19 e B o e e s

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission Attachment -3 of 39

30



Aftachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

28 | u | : U - : - D ,
30 , :]

i TN O | - | | L]

202122 CDE Local Plan Submission Attachment 1-4 of 39

31



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901) Fiscal Year: | 202122

|39

41 | ;

44 | 1:
“ | 1

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission Attachment -5 of 39

32



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0801) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission Attachment I-6 of 38

33



Atftachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

‘67

68

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76 |

77 |

.78 |

79 |

80

i

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Atftachment I-7 of 39

34



Attachment {

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901) Fiscal Year: | 202122

| o | E—

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission ' Attachment I-8 of 39

35



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

95

96

97

|98

99

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

100

101

i

102

1103

1104

105

(106

107

108

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Attachment 1-9 of 39

36



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

o ; o o — SR ::]

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission Attachment I-10 of 39

37



Aftachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

1123

125

124

126

127

128

Fiscal Year: | 202122

129

130

131

132

1133

134

135

136

2021~22 CDE Local Plan Submission

i

Attachment I-11 of 39

38



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901) Fiscal Year:

ol = ‘ ‘ e | I::I

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission Attachment I-12 of 39

39



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22
1151 |

152 L ]

S . - B |
. —— } . S . ‘[::::::::::::::]_
— — B ~ e [:::::::::::::J.
I e R R . — , ;[::::::::::::]

U

- — —] S | — = J
- — iw,nﬂwm S - e ;' WH‘[::::::::::::::]
’161{ L e e e A B

R B I | A s ”;[::::::::::::::]’
L e M ; S S % ““,W“W‘J[::;;;;:;::::::;];
P — R i e ,?[::::::::::::::]

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission Attachment i-13 of 39

40



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

}165§
166

167

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

168

169

170

171

172

i
: 176

1178

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Attachment I-14 of 39

4



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

1179
180
181

182

183

Fiscal Year: | 202122

1184

188
189

190

191

192

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Attachment i-15 of 39

42



Attachment {

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

193
194

195

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

1966

197
198

199 |

200
201
202

203

200

208

206

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Attachment I-16 of 39

43



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

207

Fiscal Year: | 202122

208 |

i

209

210

211

212

213

214 |

215

218
217
218,

219

220!

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Attachment -17 of 39

44



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

222

223

"224

225

{226

1227

228

229

234

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

Attachment 1-18 of 39

45



Aftachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

235

236

237

238

239

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

240

1241

242

243
244

(245

246
247

248

202122 CDE Local Plan Submission

Attachment {-19 of 39

46



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

248

1250
251
252

253

254 |

255
%256H
%257 V
258
259
260
261
262

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

Attachment {-20 of 39

a7



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0801)

263

1264

265

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

266

267

268

269

f 271

272

273

1274

275

(276

202122 CDE Local Plan Submission

Attachment I-21 of 39

48



Attachment [

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

’ 279 ”
P

281 |

™
284
287
.’258

‘289

1200

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

Aftachment 1-22 of 39

49



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

291!

282

283

Fiscal Year: | 202122

294

285

1296

297

298

299

300

1301

302

303

304,

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Attachment i-23 of 39

50



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

1307

308
%309%
310
o
312
k§’31V3?
En
?315’
316

317,

318

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Fiscal Year: [ 2021-22

Attachment 1-24 of 39

51



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

319

320

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

321

322

323

1324

325

326

327

328

329

330

202122 CDE Local Plan Submission

331

332

Attachment I-25 of 39

52



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

Tl
3334 -
~
vsssg

=

1338

Fiscal Year: [ 202122

339
1340
341

342

343
344
1345

1346

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Attachment {-26 of 39

53



Aftachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

347

348

349

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

350

351

352

353

354

355

356 ;

1357

358

359

1360

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Attachment 1-27 of 38

54



Aftachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

é361
E365
| 567
-
: 370;
e
372 '
>373
-

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Fiscal Year: | 202122

Attachment |-28 of 39

55



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

a7s |

376

377

Fiscal Year; | 2021-22

378

379

380

1381

382 ;

383

384

385

386

387

388!

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Attachment |-29 of 39

56



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

389
390
391

392

393

394

395

1396

i397
398
P
402

2021-22 CDE Local Pian Submission

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

Attachment I-30 of 39

57



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

1403

404

405

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

406

407

' 408

409

410

411
412

1413

i

414

415

416

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Attachment I-31 of 39

58



Attachment {

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901) Fiscal Year: [ 2021-22

T e S - , [:J —

2021~22 CDE Local Pian Submission Attachment |-32 of 39

59



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

437 | \ | (::j

444 | | | ]

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission Attachment 1-33 of 39

60



Attachment {

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

445

446 |

447 |

448

Fiscal Year: [ 2021-22

449

450

1451

:;»452
P
Casa
455

456

457

1458

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Attachment I-34 of 39

61



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

459

460

462

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

463 |

464

485

466 |

467

468

469

470

471

472

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Attachment I-35 of 39

62



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0801) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

4713

[474

1475

i

476

477

479

480

481

482

483

484

485

486

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission Attachment |-36 of 39

63



Attachment |

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

487 |

1488

i

489

490!

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

491

492

493

494

495

496
497

498

499

(500

2021-22 CDE Locai Plan Submission

Attachment 1-37 of 39

64



Attachment

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission Attachment I-38 of 39

65



Attachment }

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

2021~22 CDE Local Plan Submission Attachment -39 of 39

66



Attachment Il

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901) Fiscal Year:

Each SELPA must adhere to requirements for developing and reporting special education budget revenue and expenditures. The following excerpt is taken from California
School Accounting Manual (CSAM): Procedure 755 Special Education on page 755-1 and included to assist the SELPA with completing Section D: Annual Budget Plan
information for each LEA participating in the SELPA's Local Plan.

Special education budgets are complex and are of great interest to the public, both locally and statewide. EC Section 56205(b)(1) requires that a special education budget
shall identify particular elements. Identification of the foliowing elements is facilitated by the standardized account code structure (SACS):

1.

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Apportionment received by the LEA in accordance with the allocation plan adopted by the SELPA. (The apportionment is tracked in SACS in the resource field in
combination with the revenue code in the object field.)

. Administrative costs of the plan. (These costs are tracked in the function field.)
. Costs of special education services to pupils with severe disabilities and low-incidence disabilities. (This population is identified by the goal field.)
. Costs of special education services to pupils with nonsevere disabilities. (This population is identified by the goal field.)

. Costs of supplemental aids and services provided to meet the individual needs of pupils placed in regular education classrooms and environments. (Costs of these

aids and services are tracked in the function field.)

. Costs of regionalized operations and services and direct instructional support by program specialists in accordance with Part 30, Chapter 7.2, Article 6, of the

California EC, Program Specialists and Administration of Regionalized Operations and Services. (These costs are tracked in the goal field for regionalized operations
and in the function field for instructionat services.)

. Use of property taxes allocated to the SELPA pursuant to £C Section 2572. (Property taxes allocated to the SELPA are tracked in the resource field and identified by a

revenue code in the object field.)

Attachment [I-1 of 3

67



Aftachment {i

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901) Fiscal Year: | 202122

Attachment ll—Projected Special Education Revenue by Local Educational Agency

For each LEA participating in the Local Plan, enter the projected special education revenue funding sources allowed by the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA).
Information included in this table must be consistent with revenues identified in Section D, Table 1. NOTE: For fiscal year 202122, this Attachment is optional for single LEA
SELPAs as the information has been provided in Section D, Table 1.

LEA Official Name Assembiy Bill | Federal Federal State Federal
(District, Charter, COE, (AB) 602 AB 602 IDEA IDEA State Mental Mental Other
List JPA, and SELPA) State Aid Property Tax Part C PartB iInfan¥ Toddler Health Health Revenue Subtotal
1 Biack Oak Mine Unified SD 386,617 88,418 57,846 0 532,881
2 | Buckeye Unjon School District 1,542,280 332,613 217,234 0 2,092,127
3 Camino Union School District 122,478 30,889 20,210 0 173,577
4 x El Dorado County Office of Ed 6,682,709 2,220,308 10,167 0 8,913,184
5 | El Dorado Union High Schi Dist 2,514,757 717,040 ; 310,523 250,389 3,792,709
6 Gold Oak Union School Dist 117,275 39,322 : 21,364 0 177,961
7 Gold Trail Union School Dist 163,387 ‘ 52,559 29,956 0 : 245,902
8  Indian Diggings School Dist 4332 0 913 0! ; 5.245
2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission Attachment iI-2 of 3

68




Attachment Il

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

LEA Official Name
: (District, Charter, COE,
List JPA, and SELPA)

9 . Latrobe School District

10 Mother Lode Union School Dist

11 | Pioneer Union School Dist
| 12 Placerville Union School Dist

| 13 Pollock Pines School District

. 14 | Rescue Union Schoo District

15 | Silver Fork School District

Totals: :

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

(AB) 602
State Aid

| Assembly Bill |

AB 602

Property Tax

42,446

Federal
IDEA

Part C

289,337

80,225 |

433,145 |

153,304 |

1,053,781

6,229

13,592,301

Federal
IDEA
PartB

11,130 ¢

71,235

State

{Infant/ Toddler

20,799 |

97,599

55,975

261,773

]

3,999,661

State
Mental
Health

8,770
45,943 .

15,712

60,083

28,653

167,534

124

995,032 |

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

Federal
Mental | Other ‘
Health - Revenue Subtotal
0 »' 62,346
0 406,515
0 116,736
0 590,827
0 237,932
84,177 1,567,265
0 ~ 6,353
334,566 | 18,921,560

Attachment #-3 of 3

69



Attachment Hi

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

Attachment lil—Projected Expenditures by Object Code by Local Educational Agency

Fiscal Year: | 202122

For each LEA participating in the Local Plan, enter the projected special education expenditures by LEA and object code as allowed by the IDEA. Information included in this table
must be consistent with expenditures identified in Section D, Tables 2 . NOTE: For fiscal year 202122, this Attachment is optional for single LEA SELPAs as the information has
been provided in Section D, Table 2.

T R e T g 505 2000
LEA Official Name !
: (District, Charter, COE, Certificated Classified Employee Services and Capital = Other Outgo
List JPA, and SELPA) Salaries Salaries Benefits Supplies Operations Cutlay and Financing  Subtotal
1 | Black Oak Mine Unified SD 487,857 369,176 383,567 7.611 581,582 265,575 2,095,368
2 | Buckeye Union Schaol District 1,920,836 1,596,532 955,342 4,472,710
3 | Camino Union School District 186,439 80,110 152,317 179,952 124,648 723,466
4 | ElDorado County Office of Ed 675,749 750,266 5,174,546 632,313 1,554,122 | 0 311,698 9,098,694
5 | El Dorado Union High Schi Dist 3,503,410 2,003,047 2,496,591 77,318 4,149,924 365,030 12,595,320
6 | Gold Oak Union School Dist 191,837 81,568 108,885 6,395 79,587 48,237 517,509
7 Gold Trail Union Schaol Dist 145,503 282,296 213,893 3,808 37,560 27,698 710,758
8 | Indian Diggings School Dist
9 . Latrobe School District 85,321 5 35,831 59,585 6,441 187,179

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Attachment IH-1 of 2

70



Attachment [li

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

Other Qutgo

and Financing -

269,986
45,853
275%
147,688

638,486

797,437

1000 2000 3000 4000 | 5000 6000
LEA Official Name | |

: (District, Charter, COE, Certificated Classified . Employee Services and | Capital

List | JPA, and SELPA) Salaries Salaries Benefits Supplies Operations | Outlay
10 | Mother Lode Union School Dist 505,102 231,834 397,213 15,400 370,455
11 : Pioneer Union School Dist 58712 | 56,300 44,631 1,935 107,052
12 Placenville Union School Dist 432,841 85,443 230,615 15,285 | 339,883
| 13 | Poliock Pines School District 341,459 135,803 188,422 5,000 195,567 |
14 = Rescue Union School District 1,498,344 1,264,484 1,056,348 . 32,372 554,713 |
. 15 . Silver Fork School District 3,062

Totals:: 10,033,410 6,936,860 11,438,203 | 8,213,044 0

2,519,676

Subtotal

1,789,989 ’

314,483 |
1;3?1.404
1,01319;59
5,644.747

3,062

39,938,629

Attachmert 11I-2 of 2

71



Attachment iV

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901) Fiscal Year:

Attachment IV—~Projected Revenue by Federal, State, and Local Funding Source by Local Educational Agency

For each LEA participating in the Local Plan, enter the projected special education revenue received by each funding source. Information provided must be consistent with
revenues identified in Section D, Table 3. NOTE: For fiscal year 2021-22, this Attachment is optional for single LEA SELPAs as the information has been provided in Section D,
Table 3.

LEA Official Name ‘ ;Percent of Total Total Federal

| (District, Charter, COE, Federal Federal State Percent of Total Local and State

. List JPA, and SELPA) Revenue Revenue Revenue State Revenue Revenue | Funding
1 Black Oak Mine Unified SD 88,418 2.04% 444,463 3.05% 1,562,487 532,881
2 Buckeye Union School District 332,613 767% 1,759,514 12.06% 2,380,583 2,092,127
3 Camino Union School District 30,889 0.711% 142,688 0.98% 549,889 173,577
4 El Dorado County Office of Ed 2,220,308 51.23% 6,692,876 45.88% | 185,510 8,913,184 |
5 El Dorado Union High Schi Dist 967,429 22.32% | 2,825 280 19.37% 8,802,611 3,792,709
6 Gold Oak Union School Dist 39,322 0.91% 138,639 0.95% | 339,548 177,961
7 | Gold Trail Union School Dist 52,550 1.21% 193,343 133% 464,856 245,902
8  Indian Diggings School Dist 0 0.00% : 5,245 0.04% | 0 5,245
9 | Latrobe School District 11,130 0.26% 51,216 0.35% | 124,833 | 62,346 :

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission Attachment V-1 of 2

72




Attachment IV

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

| List

‘10
Cay
C12

113

14 ¢

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

LEA Official Name
(District, Charter, COE,
JPA, and SELPA)

Mother Lode Union School Dist

‘ Pioneer Union School Dist

Placerville Union School Dist

. Pollock Pines School District

Rescue Union School District

Silver Fork School District

Totals: |

Percent of Total |

Federal Federal : State

Revenue | Revenue | Revenve
71,235 1.64% 335,280
'20,799 : 0;48% 95,937 |
97,599 7 2».2—5%~§ 493,228
55,575 ‘ V1.?;9% | 181,95;;
o] rom|ramene]

0 0.00%
Ceama t0000%

14,587,333

6,353

jPercent of Total

. State Revenue |

2.30%
0.66%
3.38%

1.25%

0.04% |

8.37%

100.00%

Local

Revenue
1,383,474
197,747

780,577

776,007

3,477,482
0

21,025,605

~ Total Federal
¢ and State
Funding

116,736
590,827

237,932

18,921,560

406,515

1,567,265

6,353

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

Attachment IV-2 of 2

73



Attachment V

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901)

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

Attachment V—Projected Expenditures by Local Educational Agency for Supplemental Aids and Services in the Regular Classroom for Students with Disabilities
and Those [dentified with Low Incidence Disabilities

Enter the revenue allocated to each LEA for supplemental aids and services (SAS) for those students with disabilities placed in the regular classroom setting and those who are
identified with low incidence (L) disabilities. information included in this table must be consistent with revenues identified in Section D, Table 5. NOTE: For fiscal year 202122,

this Attachment is optional for single LEA SELPAs as the information has been provided in Section D, Table 5.

LEA Official Name
(District, Charter, COE,

Total Projected Expenditures
by LEA

Total Projected Expenditures

t

2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission

List JPA, and SELPA) SAS in the Regular Classroom by LEA for LI
1 : Black Oak Mine Unified SD
2 | Buckeye Union School District 267690 ”
3 | Camino Union School District 13,000
4 | ElDorade County Office of Ed 46,690 M 5‘097'400@
5 . El Dorado Uni;r; nghScthlst 133,670 | 216,294
6 Gold Oak Unian SchoolDist
7 Gald Trail Uion Sehool st
5 indien iggings Schao! Dist
9 Lal;c;be Schoél bis\ﬁd

Attachment V-1 of 2

74



Attachment V

SELPA: | Ef Dorado County (0901)

LEA Official Name
; ‘ (District, Charter, COE,
List | JPA, and SELPA)

10 Mother Lode Union School Dist

1 ‘gPione‘e’r”l’J‘r;it;n’Sc‘h‘oo’l‘Disi

12 Placerville Union School Dist
13 | ‘P’ollock Pil;mes School Dlstnct R

14 Res;c;é l"Jﬁion’Sd\‘o‘oI’ Dlslncl

‘ 15 ;Silver Fork Scr;éalyDi;tﬁc;’

Totals:

2021-22 CDE lLocal Plan Submission

Total Projected Expenditures

: by LEA
© SAS in the Regular Classroom
6,500
6,500
232,770

693,820

Total Projected Expenditures
by LEA for LI

19,500
32,500
19,500 |

162,212

610,760 |
6,500

6,177,666

Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

Attachment V-2 of 2

75



Attachment Vi

SELPA:

El Dorado County (0901)

Fiscal Year:

2021-22

76




Attachment Vil

SELPA: | El Dorado County (0901) Fiscal Year: | 2021-22

Attachment Vil--Special Education Local Plan Area Membership Transfers and Mergers (to and from the SELPA)

Educational programs and services already in operation may not be transferred to another LEA unless ali provisions of £EC Section 56207 have been met by the SELPA as
demonstrated by the completion and submission of Attachment VIl. The effective date of the transfer must not be prior to the July 1 of the second fiscal year after the date the
sending or receiving SELPA informed the other agency and the governing body of multiple LEA SELPAs or the responsible individual of single LEA SELPAs notified the other
agency, unless both the sending and receiving SELPA unanimously agree the transfer date will take effect on the July 1 of the first fiscat year foliowing the notification date.

. SELPA

: ! » . Initiating ' Governing | : Agreed
Addor | ‘ : impacted . SELPA  Board = COE = CDE porl
LEA 'Delete | LEA Impacted . District, Charter, or  Notification | Notification = Notification : Nofification  Effective
Name | Row | Status | SELPA Name School Name - Date  Date . Date = Date  Fiscal Year |
2021-22 CDE Local Plan Submission Attachment Vil-1 of 1

77



G 4O L-IA JusWyoeRy

uoIssiuqng ue|d (207 300 ¢¢- 1202

78

X X X X X X X X X X X 0000000-8£81 9-60 sHiH Buioy 300 Aseiualiajg uoun akaxang
X X X 0000000-8€81 960 T anosey 300 Ajuawa|3g uoun shaxong
X X X 0000000-8€819-60 1 anosay 300 Aeuaiuel3 voun 2haxong
X X X X X X 0000000-8€819-60 T Mainexe] 300 Kgjuawayz uowun shaxong
X X X X 0000000-8€819-60 { matene1 300 Asejuswialg uoun eAaxong
X X X X X X X 0000000-8£849-60 uosxoer 300 Aejuaws|3 uon skaxang
X X X X X X X 0000000-8E849-60 weibold awdojara( Jueju| 30D Kejuawaiy uon a4exang
X X X X X 0000000-8€849-60 } #8l) PIeS 30D Asejuewiag uown akexong
X X X 0000000-8€819-60 193UaD Wawdojarsq Py 300 Ajuawa|3 uon akaxong
X X X X X X 0000000-8£819-60 (j00y9S-31d) SBUUDS opesawed 30D Aeluaws|3 uojun akexang
X X X X X X 0000000-8£849-60 (a1ppiw) sBuuds opesewed 300 AEjuawaig uown shaxong
X X X X 0000000-8£849-60 shaxong 300 Aigjuawai3 von akaxong
X X X X X X X X 0000000-8£61 9-60 sjoag 300 Arjuewa|3 uoun akaxong
X X X X X X 0000000-8€8L9-60 (jooyasalg) ssig 300 Aejuswa|3 uolun aAexong
X 0000000-8€819-601 31€1S MIIN AS|(EA UOSSRIUOK JBLEYD Asmjuawai3 uon akaxang
X X X X X X X X X X X 0000000-8€819-601dWeD MmeIA AdjlEA UOSSSIUCH Jabeys Aejuswajg uolun akaxong
X X X X X X X X X X 0000000-8€819-60 10ouag ajppi sBuuds opesswed Asgjuswaig uoiun akeong
X X X X X X 0000000-8E819-60 10oyog Busea souEisig Asnd Aejuewaj3 uoun akexong
X 0000000-8€819-60 D UOISIaWIWY Uuepuel Uoiun akaxong Kejuswalg uolun akayong
X 0000000-8£819-6020yd53.d 21€}S Jo WIS pesl akexong Aejuswalg uoiun @Aaxang
X X X X X X X X X 0000000-8€819-60 Kseyuswaig akexong Aiguawajg uoun akaxong
X X X X X X X X 0000000-8£8L9-60 Aseyuswarg (Weina) sxocug Aigluawaj3 uoun akaxong
X X X X X X X X X X X 0000000-8E819-60 Kejuawag eo anig Apjuawaig volun 2Aaxong
X X X X 0000000-€8.E2-60 yBIH esosapuod PayIuN 3U XEO Yoeld
X 0000000-€8.€4-60 Agjuawaig aeud 910 payun auly Xeo ¥oeig
X X X X X X X X 0000000-€82€/-601 I3 - UOREINPT Isany julod :AeQ SdN P3YIUN BUIN XeQ 3oBlg
X X X X 0000000-€8.€4-60 EI8) 2juad BulweaT saoeid :AeQ SAN Pabiun Ul %eO %oeig
X X X X X X X X X X 0000000-E8.EL-60 [ooyas apisyuoN Payiun aui %EQ XoBlg
X 0000000-€8££2-60 100yoS @jPPI abejA BUVEK PaYIUN U NEO YoBId
X X X 0000000-€8.ZE.-6042%0ng) ATNO dSI 10042S Aituu ) AjoH PaYIUN SUIN YEQ XoBig
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X 0000000-€82E4-60 yBiH Jojuag Jsounp ey PaYIUN SUIN YEO X0B|g
X 0000000-£82€4-60 Aejuswai3 e ) pioo payiun 2UIN YO %oBig
X X X 0000000-E8.€£60359.d 9IS 10 UEIS peaH umojebloas Payiun aUI X8O YoBlg
X X X X X X X X X X X 0000000-€82E4-60 feawalg umojabioss Pa31uN 2UIW XEO YoRid
X X 0000000-€82E260 UBIH apng Pajiun 3ul XeO Xoeld
X X X X X X X 0000000-€82E£-60 yBIH auy uoiun 300 payiun suIW ¥e0 Xoeid
X X X X 0000000-€82€£-60 J2auig Jauun ) 300 P3YIUN SUIW ¥BO Xoe(g
X X X 0000000-€8/€/-60 AsBluaWa|] (EUBSINOT) [lBUYIS JOD Pajiun auIN XeQ ¥oEId
X X X X 0000000-€82€4-60 weppew 300 PaIIUN SUIN X0 ¥oRid
X X X X X 0000000-€B.EL-60 wesbold juawdojaraq jueju] 300 P3yiun awiy ABO oBia
X X X X 0000000-€82E£-60 T ltes), pioD 300 Payun sUIN e %oelg
X X X X X X 0000000-€8€4-60 | Ike2) pIoD 300 PRUIUN SUIN YO ¥oBIg
X X X X X X 0000000-€82€4-60 yBiH opeJoQ 13 30D PaYIUN SUIN YEQ Yoelg
X X X X 0000000-€8£EL-60 Z ouwed 300 Payiun 3UIN YeQ Xoeig
X X X X X 0000000-€82E-60 {I00Y2S-2.d) sBUUdS opesawed 30D Payiun 3UN YBO Xoe|g
X X 0000000-€8.E2-60 (aippiw) sBuuds opesawed 30D PaYuN UK YeO Xoe|g
X X X X X 0000000-€8.E£-60 (looyasaug) ss1g 300 PayIuN BUIN Y20 X2e|g
X X X X X X X X X X X X 0000000-€8ZE4-60 JaURYD JoAlY UBDLAWY Pagiun SulW Yeo xoelg
006 069 0I@ S98 098 S5€: 05§ OFW OCB OB 092 SSL°0SL. SPL OL SEL OEL SZL OTL SIL OML 019 SVS OVS SES OGS §US OZ5 SIS OIS O09F OSY SY¥ OLV S SZb SiP OSC OPE OMZ 09 0GZ OFZ OfZ OZZ OMZ OCC (ooog (ooooooenoonex) BWBY S 40 {acyds awu Aouaby [ruoneanpg a0y
; epgeogddes) °pe) 12124410 300
JaquinN |ooyas
IDIRIDG LY fayely AoiRsigyAunoy

(1060) Vd13s Aunod opeiog (3 :34YN vd13S *(300) uonesnp3 jo jusuedaq eruOHE? BL Of LOISSKUGNS UBlY
0SS [ENULY ' UORISS Pl 2007 4082 Lt PApial 3 1S A IUSWIORTY M| Lpik B0UERI00E
Ui Bq1SNW a31ss payauapl Yora apiacid o) sucneayrenb repiaotd pue ‘Logesywes ‘Butsusar] ueld

B3NIGS [ENUUY 1J UORIRS Ul 12907 Ui PaUlap oq JSTU 301nias yeds ay) 'Paioafas i 006 9p0d J

-2 (HV3IAIVOSH

beozioys  ‘dlva $92{AI0g pajrlay pue uop: | {upEIY paze) 1A Jua ey




G JO Z-IA juswiyoeRy

X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X X
X X X
X X X
X
X
X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X
X
X
X X X X X X X X X
X
X X X
X X
X X X
X X X
X X X X
X X X X X X X
X X X
X
X X
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
X
X X X X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X X X X
X X
X
X X X X X X X X X
X X X X X X
X X X X
X X X
X X
X X X
X
X
X

006 G068 046 S99 099 6B 0S8 Ob8 OER OZ@ €9/ SSL O0SL SKL OvL ST OCL STZ 0TL SHL 014 Ol SPS OPS SLS 0C5 SIS 025 SIS QIS 03F OGP S¥b 9th SC¥ SZ¥ Sik OST OPE OLZ 097 OSZ OFZ OLZ 022 OIZ oL

(o)
(ergeondde 1)
Jequin
JLILITSY

uoissitugng uejd [e907 330 ¢¢-120¢

0000000-€5819-60 Q |3} Awapeoy mapuwng 'AeQ SIN
0000000-€5819-601 - 14I)SET IE J00YOS B3IS Aed SAN
0000000-€6819-601 |3 - UONEINPT 158ND JUtod ‘AeQ SN
0000000-£5819-60°uadapuj :saidy Arunpoddo ‘Aeqg SdN
0000000-€5819-50!esedald eiwoje) weyuoN Aed SdN
0000000-£5819-60pRI0Q [3J) Awapedy joide) ‘AeQ SdN

0000000-£584 360
0000000-£5819-60

uopenupuo) asuapuadapyj
yBiH opetoq 13

0000000-€5819-60 2UBU3YS € AWwapeay |enA ASHNAT

0000000-€5819-60
0000000-£5819-60
0000000-€5819-60
0000000-€5819-60
0000000-£581 960
0000000-£5819°60
0000000-€5815-60
0000000-06001-60

yBiH auw won 300
1@ans jsuunj 300
YBIH esosapuod 300
Z 199115 2YIEd 300
1 19a41S 2yoed 30D
yBiH abpiy ¥eO 300
uybiH opeJo@ 13 300
abessed jo auy

0000000-0600L-601 |3 - UoNeINP3 153D 1ulod :AEA SN

0000000-06001-60
0000000-06001-60
0000000-06001-60

AlBjuaiua)g manaxe
Alejualialg %3310 uelpy|
daid Ansiaalun 1aHeyD 300

0000000-06001-60 AWapEdy APNIS BWoH JolEYD 300
0000000-06001-60 AWapeay suoiosuUad J3)eYD 300
0000000-06001-60da.d JaaseD pue abajjo) Japeyd 300
0000000-06001-6021d 2JBIS 10 PBIS PRAH UMOIE SBRYD
0000000-06004-603}eiS 10 Meis peap sBuudg opesawed
0000000-06001-60 (1teH ayuaanr) abpiy anig
0000000-9¥819-60 TNO dS1 i0043S UBYSUYD 83UBPIAGId
0000000-9¥819-60 Z anosay 300
0000000-9¥815-60  weiBoid juswdojeAeq e} 30D
0000000-9¥8:9-60 TIEIL PIOD 30D
0000000-97819-60 | eil PO 300
0000000-9p819-60 Z oumued 300
0000000-97819-60 1 ouwed 309
0000000-9v815-60 (l00yds-a1d) sbuuds opesswed 300
0000000-9¥819-60 1EO PI0S) ATNO dSt AW3pEdY ojjiuied

0000000-9¥519-60
0000000-9¥819-60

2IUYdAIAJ0d OULIED
Aejuswerg oune)

0000000-9¥819-600UdSa1d LIS 40 JielS pEaH akaxyong

0000000-8£819-60
0000000-8£819-60

ABjuawsig Asjje BAIS
10040S 3IPPIA SHIH Bulioy

yBi uotun opesog (3
yBiH uotun opesoq I3
yBiH vown apeiog 13
ybiH uon opesoq I3
y6tH uowun apesod 13
y6iH uotun opeioq 13
yBiH uon opesoQ i3
y6iH uoun opesoq {3
yB1H uolun opessg 3
yBIH uotun apessg (3
yBiH vown opelog 13
yBip uolun opesoQ |3

y6iH uotun opesoq i3

ybiH uown opeseq 13

uopeanpJ jo #dy40 AlunoD opesoq {3
uojeanpg jo aay}O Aluna? opeseq i3
uonesanp3 jo adu0 Aunad opesod i3
uoneanp3 jo 81O Aluno) opesoq |3
uoneanp3 jo 3O Ajuno) opesoq 13
uoneanp3 jo 83O Auno) opesod 13
uojeanp3 jo 3o Aunod opesoq 13
uaijeanp3 Jo 80O Aunod apesod |3
uojeanpd Jo 9240 Aunod opesod 13
uojeanpg Jo 8oy AunoD opesoq 13
uaneonpg jo a3y Auna) opeseq 13
Asejusiie|g uciun ouwe)
Algjuswia)g uoun ouwe)
AJejuaLia|] Uotun oulue)
Alejuswa)3 uotun ounued
Algjuswajg uolun ounue)
Asgjuawal] uotun ouuED
Atejuawajj uotun ourued
Aijuawie|3 uolun oulle)
Alejuawalg uolun oule)
Alejusluatg uoun aulLe)
AlBjUsLUa(] UoIUN oUIED
Asg|ualualy uoiun ouwed
Aiejuawajg uotun akayong
Atetuaws|] uolun akaxeng

0000000-8£819-60 100495aJd EIS JO JIEIS PEAH BNISAY
0000000-8E819-60.TNO dS! I0049S UBNISUYD 8oudpirald
0000000-8£819-60 Atejusiualg mopeajy %20
0000000-8€819-60°n@) 221uaD Sunueat Jadeid 'AeQg SdN
0000000-8€8+9-603) Ja1uan Bujwea AassApo :AeQ SN
0000000-8€819-60 JUaWEIORS - JajUaD LYHOD AeQ SdN
0000000-8€819-60 A2ong) Alejuawey] jeyded :Aeq SaN
0000000-8€819-60'N akaxong) Awapeoy Jeply :AeQ SdN
0000000-8€819-60 A%3n@) AINO dS! fooyds AuizL AjoH
0000000-8€819-60 |ooyasaid ajejg AsjeA Uadlo
0000000-8€81 960 Aeuswiaig jie1y pjoo
Anxnuuni.nnnnn.nna o

8poD

fooy3s

A>msiqiluncd

{0118 fo [oalag

Alejuawaig uolun akayong
Alejuawsaig uon akayong
Asejuslwalg uoiun akexang
Asejuswalg uaiun akexong
Areyuawalg uaiun aAaxang
Arejuawa|3 uaiun akaxong
Asejuawalg uown akexang
Aejuaws|g uoiun akaxyong
Alejuawajg voiun akayong
Alejuswalg uojun 2Aaxang
Alejuawelg voiun akayang
owey Aoualby

fEsnpg 90T
SO JUD

79



G JO €A uBWyoBNY

X
X
X

x X X X

X

X X X X X

X X X

x X X

X
X

x X x

X X X X

x X X X X

x X x

X XX X X

x X

x x

XX X X X

x x

x X X

XXX XX XXX XX XX XX

XX X X X

x

x = X X

X X X

X X X

X

x x

X X X

XX X X X X XXX XXX XXX

X X

X X X

MX X XXX XXX XXX

X X X X X X x

X X X

x X x

XX X X X XXX X X X X X XX X X X X

x X

X X X

X X X X

x X

XX XX X X X XX

uoissiqng ue|d [eo01 300 ¢2- 1202

0000000-5¥619-60 JajusD wawdojansq PIND 20D
0000000-6+619-60 Z ourued 300
0000000-5+619-60 | oulwed 300

0000000-6+619-60 (looyosald) ssiig 300
0000000-62618-601 13 - UHEINP3 §S8ND JUind :AeQ SN
0000000-62619-60°uadapui :sa10y Aunuoddo :Aeq SAN
0000000-62619-60'U9Sald 3IEIS IO HE}S PEAH AMmoT Uay
0000000-62619-60 Aieyuaway3 yaa1d ueipyy
0000000626960 190425 a{PPIW UaauD Lagiay
0000000-62619-60 KalleA eAllS 300
0000000-6Z619-60 Atejualiai] (euesino) [jauyas 300
0000000626960 Z snasey 300
0000000-62619-60 1 an0say 300
0000000626960 weyyen 300
0£000000-62619-60 uosyoer 300
0000000-6261+9-60  Wesbosd yuswdojanaq juejul 300
0000000626960 18)Ua) Juawdojeaeq PIYD 300
0000000-62649-60 2 ouweD 300

AJEjuawe|3 uojun) Jesuold

Aseiuawaig uolun Jaaul

Alejuawai3 uoun Jaau

ASejusWwIal3 UDIUN JBaUolY
Alejuawajg uolun apo Jaylon
Alejuaws|3 uoiun apoT Jaylon
Aiejuawsaj3 uoin apoT JayIoW
Aiejuswalg uotun apo Jaylon
Aiejuawajg uoiun apoT JayloW
Aiejuawajg uoiun apoT JayloW
Aigjuawal3 uotun apoT Jaylon
Asejuawal3 uotun 3poT Jayon
Aigjuswal3 uoun apoT JayloW
Aigjuswal3 uon apo JayoW
Aiejuawej3 uoiun apoT JAYION
Aigjuawaig uoun 9poT JaYioW
Aigjuawsaj3 uoiun apoT Jayow
AIejuawalg uoiun apoT JaYlon
A

0000000-62619-60 (100Yd5-21d) sbuudg 0300
0000000-62619-60 (aipp1y) sbuuds opesawed 300
0000000-62619-60 (looyosaid) ssiig 300
0000000-62619-60 3d 3IEIS 10 LBl PESH UMOIE SHEYD
0000000-62649-60 Asgyuawarg ounued
0000000-} 161960 Aumjuewaia IH sJomW
0000000-}11.619-60 €71} AUO 451 Awapedy Kajjen siqe
00000001 1619-60 Aigjuswsaig aqone]
0000000-11619-60 | mainane] 300
0000000-568}9-60 Aiejuaulajg sbuibbiq ueipu;
0000000-£8819-60 |ooyasald d1BIS HIN SIMNS
0000000-£8819-60 Aewud I 5Japns
0000000-£8849-60°4252.d 81eiS 10 WEIS PE3H A0 USY
0000000-28819-60 Asejuawsaig el] pioo
0000000-48819-60 uosyoef 300
0000000-/8819-60 {[00Yog-3id) sbuuds opesawed 300
0000000-6£819-60 PIoD)} AuQ dSt Aejuawwa] puepoopr
0000000-6.819-60 Asewid [N SJ9ns
0000000-62819-60 IPPIN AajieA jueseaid
0000000-6.819-60 LIapedy MBIAHLILING 'BHUSPISIY SAN
0000000-6£819-60 3iPPIW (uwp3) weyniew
0000000-6.819-60 OYasaid PIE}S JO LEIS PE3H YBO PIOD

0000000-6.819-60 Asejuslual3 yeO PIOD
0000000-62819-60 weyyew 300
0000000-6/819-60  Weiboig Juswdojaraq Jueju} 300

0000000-6.819-60
0000000-6.819-60
0000000-6.819-60
0000000-6/819-60

Z liell P09 300

JajusQ jusludoaaaq PiUD 300
¢ ouwe)d 300

(s1pPiW) sBuuds opesewe) 300

0000000-€5819-60 YBtH auiw uolun
0000000-£5819-60 yb1H esosapuog
0000000€5819-60 yBiy oBp1y yeO

0000000-£5819-60 Uapedy MalA{UILING (efuapisay SAN
0000000-€5819-60 BIY LD2UBY puolliel] [eluapisay SAN

{3 uojun apoT JayioW
Alejuawsej] uojun apoT JAYIoN
Asejuswal] uojun apoT JayYioW
Agjuatualg uojun apoT Jaylow
Alejuawalg uoiun apoT JaYIoW
aqone

aqosje

sqose

aqose]

Aeyuswaly sbuibBig veipu)
Aigjuawealg uolun pesl ploo
Aseluewsay3 uon sl ploo
Aseuswealg uolun jlest pjog
Asejuawaig uoun jtes L, plog
Asejuawsaig uoiun fely ploo
Asejuaulajg uolun Het) pioD
Asejuatiieg uoln %EQ PIOH
Aiejusaig uoiun YeO plOD
Aigjuswiajg uolun XeQ POD
Aigjuswiagg uowun XeQ pIoD
Asejusiuarg uolun X80 poD
Aigjuaiualg uolun Y80 Plo9
Aigjusiual3 uolun yeo pioo
Aeuawai3 uoun ¥eQ Pl
Aiejuawaig Uoiun YeQ PIoD
Aigjuswaig uown yeQ poo
Aiejuawal3y uoun 3EQ pieD
Aiejustalg uotun YBO PjOD
Aiejuewa3 uown YEO PoD
yBiH uown opeioQ |3
ubiH uoiun opesoq |3
uojun opeJsoQ {3
n ope:oQ i3
YBiH uotun opesoQ 13

80

006 063 06 598 099 5B 0SR 0V 0CH OI8 09 SSL OSL GPL OFL STL OCL §ZL OZL SBL OLL 019 SHS OVS SEG OTS §Z§ OZS SIS OMS 0S¢ OSV Sb¥ 9Ev SOV STV SIb OST OMC OZZ 02 OSC O OGZ OZZ OIT OEC s (ouooaeooooex) dUieN 215 Ja joouag oweN AouaBy euoneonpg o007
: {osquagdde ) epo) 2150 3
21150 300
lequiny looyos

ooty venEonpd risedy  JSMeUD nausig/kuno)



G 0 p-IA JUBWHOERY

x x
XX X X X
X X X X X

x
x

x X
XXX X X X XX X
XXX XX X XXX XXX XX

XX X X X X

uojssiwigng uejd [ed07 309 ¢¢-1e02

0000000826960 {l00y2S-21d} sbuuds opeiawed 300
0000000-8.619-60 (ajppiw) sbuudg opesawen 300
00000008/619-60 akaxang 300
0000000-8261+9-60 syocig 300
0000000826960 (jo0yasaid) ssig 300
00000008261 9-6031€1S 40 WeIS peaH sBuudg opesswed
0000000-09619-60 aippi abpiy euels
0000000-09619-60 242521 BIEIS 10 LIB|S PEsH poomalld
0000000-0969-60 Aejuawialgy poomauld
0000000-096 1 9-60 19d) J8juad Buiwes 1aseid :ABQ SAN
0000000-09619-6042531d 2}e}S 10 Uels peaH AimoT uay
0000000-09619-60 Algjuawa)3 (2uesino) |jauydss 300
0000000-096193-60 | @nasay 300D
0000000-09619-60 weywew 300
0000000-096L9-60  Weiboud Juawdojaraq ueju| 30D
0000000-09619-60 Z 1B4L PIOD 30D

0000000-09619-60 13U Juawdogaaad piYD 300
0000000-09619-60 1 ouwes 300
0000000-09619-60 (aippiwy) sBunds opesaiwed 300

0000000-09619-60 eAaxong 300
0000000-25619-60 Kejuswa) ] eualg
0000000-25619-60 Kirjuawalg (euelsino) jauyos
0000000-Z5619-60"Bld) ATNO dS1 |00ydsalloH Zeysues
0000000-25619-60.INO dS] {00UdS UBHSUYD 32U3pIACLd
0000000-25619-60 S18{003s3.d BjjiNBdE[d
0000000-25619-60Y253.d 3)EIS 10 LEJS pEAY 3[jIAadEld

Alejuswalg uolun anasay
Kiejuawafg uoiun anasey
Aijuswalg uoiun anasay
AlBjuslWglg uoIUN andsay
Aejuawalg uown anasay
AIBlUAWA}T UoUN endsay
Aejuawaig sauid ¥o0jjod
AlejuslWajg sauid ¥o0jjod
Aiejuswalg sauid ¥00)jod
Alejuawalg sauid ¥20}od
Kiejuawajg sauid ¥20jod
Kiejuaweja sauid ¥90fjod
Aiejuawajg sauid ¥20)j0d
Aiejuawe|g sauid %90jjod
Kijuawalg sauid ¥90jod
Aieluawajg ssuid ¥aojj0d
Aiejuawayg sauid ¥90jod
Kiejuawe|3 sauld %o0jod
Kiejuswajg sauld %90j0d
Kiejuawajg sauld %90fod
AIBjualalg volun aiaadeld
Kigjualwayy uolun afjinedeld
Aigjualwsil uolun ejtrIsoeld
Aigjuawajy uolun ajfiaIaseld
Kejuslwajgy uolun ajfinsakld
Aiejuswalg uolun ajjiaadeld

81

RO XM XXX XXX X XXX XXX

X X X X 0000000-25619-601 12 - UONEDNPT 153ND 1UI0d ABQ SN Airjualwe3 ui
X X 0000000-Z5619-60 Bjjinaeld) jooyds ssasdAD ‘Aeq SN Aejuswajy u
X X 0000000-25619-60 B[PPIW ¥33JD uieunoW Kigjualey] uolun ajjiniaceld
X X X X X 0000000-Z5619-60 appIN (ump3) A uowin afinaseld
X 0000000-25619-60UI531d JeIS 10 LEYS peaH Aimo uay Aigjusway3 volun ajjivadeld
X 0000000-25619-60 3111AI338Id) ATINO dSI sanuoud JaybiH Agjuawajg uoun ajniaceld
X 0000000-25619-60 Kejusweig [ies) plon AJBJUAWALT uouN ajjAlaoRld
X X X X 0000000-25619-60 AajieA eAls 300
X X X 0000000-25619-60 Aeluawajg (euesino) 1auyss 300
X X X 00000002561 960 Z anasay 300 AIBjualwa|3 volun ajjinsadeld
X X X 0000000-256+9-60 1 anosay 300 Alejuawa3 uojun ejinazeld
X X X X X 0000000-25619-60 weyyew 300 Algjuawei3 uotun offiAzaoeld
X X 0000000-2561960  Wesboid yuawdojeaaq tueyu} 300 Aejualwalg volun ajinedeld
X X X X X 0000000-25619-60 T 1es) PO 300
X X X 0000000-25619-60 18uag uawdopaasQ PIYD 30D
X X X X X 0000000-25649-60 Z ouwed 300 Alejusiue)3 uoun sjiinadeld
X X X X X X 0000000-25649°60 | ouweD 300 Alejuawa)3 uofun ajiAavEld
X X X 0000000-25649-60 (l00yss-21d) sBuudg opesswed 300 Alejuaiua)3 uoiun ajiaiadeld
X X X 0000000-25619-60 (1ooyasaid) ssig 300 Alejuaws|3 uolun ayjinadEld
X X X X 0000000-5¥619-60 |ooyag Aleluawalg JajA) Jalepms Kgyuawe|3 uoiun sasuold
X X X X X X X 0000000-6¥619-60 Ajuawalg taauoiy Kieyuawa|3 uojun Jasuold
X X X X 0000000-6¥619-60 3|PPIA X330 UrRjUnoW Aiejuswaj3 uojun Jaauold
X X 0000000-5761 9-60 0Yd531d BIBIS 10 UEIS PESH YEO PIOD Aiejuswa|3 uojun seauoid
X X 00000005 +619-60 UaWSSassy [0oyYasald 30D Alejuaia|3 uolun Jjaauoid
X X X X 0000000-5¥619-60 Wweyyew 300 Alejuawa)3 uotun sesuold
X X 0000000-5¥619-60 weaBoid uawdojaraq Jueju) 300 Kiejuawal3 uotun s13auold

606 065 0/8 'S99 097 SS@ OSB OYE OC@ OZ8 004 G/ OSL SPL OFL SCL OEL SZL OLL SHL OML UI9 SYS OVS SES OCS GZ§ OZG SLS OLG O3F OSY Sbp Ocv SCv GZ¥ IV OSC OFE O/ DOZ 0SZ OMY OCZ 0ZZ OIZ OFE {0 {0000 00Xy £3np3 jeacy
(ararandd y) apon 1930 300
18quinN |ooyas

laeygy Ransigrhiune)




S JO G-IA JUBWYOERY

XX X X X X X

X X

X X

XX XXX XXX

x X

X

XXX XX XXX XX

XXX XXXXXXXXXXX

X X X

X X X

XXX X X KX X

XX XXX XXX XXX XXXXXXXX

X
X

X X X X

xX X X XXX X X x XXX XXX XX

X X X X

006 06 0[@ 538 099 SCB 0S¢ OFR OCR 028 DOL SSL. 0G4 SPL OVL SEL OEL $ZL OZZ SiL 0LL OI9 S¥S OFS SES OTS ST OZ6 SIS OMS O OSk Sy 9Ok SCP SZ¥ CMb OSE OVD O 052 DSZ M OGC OZZ OMT ORE

je1aadg

{ooax)
{omwagdde )
tequiny
leey)

uoIssiuqng ueld [e307 300 2¢-1¢0¢

0000000°62619-60 43juaQ BuluesT AassApO AeQ SdN
0000000-25619-60 UOHEINP3 JO JaJUBD BAOUY AR SN
0000000-98619-60 Aejusws|3 o4 JaAIS
0000000-28619-60 Agjuswa|g owwe)d
0000000-8.619-60

0000000-8.619-60 [00YdSald 1ELS JO UES PESH anasay
0000000-8£619-60 Aejuaweig anasay
0000000-8461 960 (00UDS BIPPIN 3A0ID JUBSESld
0000000-8.619-60:8)1 SEX3] Xn3JaAaQ {enuULpPIsay SAN
0000000-8£619-601 I3 - UOEINPT 153ND jUtod :Aed SN
0000000-8£619-60524) JajueD BuiweaT Jedeid Aeqd SdN
0000000-82619-60 100423 aiPPIN 2BEmA BUVEK

0000000-82619-60 AejUawaig malnaxe
0000000-8£649-60 Aejualwalg 53.04 oxeT
0000000-8£619-60 ooydsald ajeis uosyoer
0000000-8.619-60 Agjuawsajg uosyoer
0000000-82619-60 100yasaLd oIS AslfEA UBID
0000000-8.619-60 Aejuawaig Aejien uasio
0000000-8.619-60 Aaflen ealts 300
0000000-8.619-60 sitH Bumiey 300
0000000-8.619-60 ¢ amsay 300
0000000-82619-60 | 8nd2say 300

0000000-82619-60
0000000-3.619-60
0000000-32619-60

JUBWSSassy jooyasald 30D
Zmanaye] 300
| malnaxe] 300

0000000-8.619-60 uosyoep 300
0000000-8:619-60  WweiBoid yuawdopasd eyl 300
0000000-8.619-60 41 PI99 300

0000000-8/619-60 L 1)L PI0S 300
0000000-82649-60 1ajued uswdojane PEYD 30D
0000000°82619-60 ¢ oued 300
{xxxxO-x00oexx) 3PN DG 10 [COYIG
spo3
fooyas
AamsigAunc

AJBjuaLWwal] uoiun IpoT JAYIoW
Aleyuawsig uolun ajtiaseld
AIBjUSWS| WO 4 JaAS
Aejuawa|g o4 Jaay
Aejuawsig uoiun snosay
AJgjuRWa|T UolN andsay
Algjuawalg uoiun anasey
AJBJURWSIT U 2n53Y
AiejuaWwaiz uoun anasay
Augjuawalg uoiupn anasay
Arejuswalg uoiun endsay
Apjuswalg uctun andsay
Aejuaws)g uoun endsay
AJejuawerg Uowin andsay
Alejuswaig uolun andasay
Agjuawala uoiun enasay
Alejusawai3 uolun andsay
Alejuswajg uoiun anosay
Algjuawalg uolun anasay
Alejuawajg uolun andsay
Alpjuailaig uolun anasay
Algjuaiila|g uolun anosay
AlByuewsajg uolun anosay
AlBjuaiuel3 uoiun andsay
ABjuaws|3 uoiun anosay
Aigjuawe|3 uotun 3Ns3ay
Agjuawalg uoiun anasay
Amjuswaja uotun anasay
Algjualaig uolun andsay
AlBju3ialg uolun andsay
AIB)U3Wajg uolun 3ndsay
swen Lsusby jpuones

82



SELPA Superintendents' Council Meeting 6-3-21
Attachment 5a

El-Derade-County Special-Fducationtocal-Rlan-hras
BOARDPQLICY 25

ProeramAppendix B — SELPA Transfer Policy:

PROGRAM TRANSFER POLICY
According to Education Code Section 56207, special education programs may be transferred
from a county office of education to school districts, from school districts to the county
superintendent of schools, and from one district to another. For the purpose of this policy,
programs may also be transferred to charter schools that have been granted LEA status.
A program transfer occurs when the proposed change involves a change in the LEA of services
and involves the movement of funding locally from one service provider (LEA) to another. A
program transfer is defined as either or both of the following:

e A change in the entity responsible for the operation of a regional program.

e An LEA developing program(s) in the district to deliver services for a group of students in

place of an existing regional program.

The Education Code and this policy require that the LEA accepting responsibility for a program

(receiving LEA) retain employment of the LEA (sending LEA) employees originally providing the

transferred service as detailed in the Detailed Plan for Special Education Program Transfers

developed by the LEAs involved. (See Cal. Educ. Code §§ 44903.7; 45120.2; 56207.)

Transfer Guidelines
Prior to transferring special education programs from one LEA to another, the sending and
receiving LEAs will develop a plan to transfer the program:_(the “Detailed Plan for Special
Education Program Transfers”). The plan will address all of the following:
1. Pupil needs;
2. The availability of a full continuum of services to affected pupils;
3. The functional continuation of the current IEPs of all affected pupils;
4. The provision of services in the least restrictive environment from which affected pupils
can benefit;
The maintenance of all appropriate services;
6. The assurance that there will be compliance with all federal and state laws and
regulations and special education local plan area policies; and
7. The means through which parents and staff were informed and involved during the
planning process.

o

Timelines

Transferring a special education program requires adequate notice to ensure that students have
uninterrupted access to programs and services as required by their educational programs.
Program transfers require a three-year process:

Pagel-ofé
83



SELPA Superintendents' Council Meeting 6-3-21
Attachment 5a

ElDoradoCounty———__ spacialEducation-Local-Rlan-Area
BOARD-ROLICY-26

e Year One — Notification
e Year Two — Preparation
e Year Three — Implementation

YEAR ONE - NOTIFICATION:

Prior to Mareh-3B8February 1, the LEA initiating the transfer request shall submit in writing to the
SELPA notice of intent to transfer a special education program. The SELPA will confirm receipt of
the notification and will ensure-thatnotify the Executive Committee and SELPA Superintendents’
Council-are-aware of the proposed transfer.

YEAR TWO — PREPARATION:

The program transfer process requires the transference of the operation of a program from one
LEA to another. Both the receiving and sending LEAs are required to complete and sign a Notice
of Intent to Transfer Special Education Programs form. When the initiating LEA intends to receive
a special education program, the initiating LEA shall identify an LEA to send the program.
Conversely, when the initiating LEA intends to send the program, the LEA shall identify an LEA
that agrees to receive the program. The Notice of Intent to Transfer Special Education Programs
form shall be completed and submitted to the SELPA no later than September 30.

Both the sending and receiving LEAs shall submit a signed Program Transfer Assurances Form and
a Detailed Plan for Special Education Program Transfers to the SELPA prior to November 30,
addressing all of the required program transfer plan components set forth in section 56207 of
the California Education Code-, this policy, employment responsibilities, and any other elements
necessary to ensure the consistent provision of services.

SELPA administration will review the plan and certify that it contains all required elements. Once
the plan has been reviewed and certified by the SELPA, it will be added to the Executive
Committee and SELPA Superintendents’ Council agendas as an information item.

Any revisions to the plan shall be submitted no later than February 1. Once received, changes
will be reviewed and recertified by SELPA administration and may be presented to
superintendents.

YEAR THREE — IMPLEMENTATION:
The receiving LEA officially assumes operation of the program as of July 1.

Waiver Provisions

The Superintendents’ Council has the authority to waive the required timelines for the
implementation of the program transfer pursuant to Section 56207 (b) of the California Education
Code. A request for a waiver of the timeline shall be submitted to the SELPA office and the
sending LEA no later than February 4stl1 and requires unanimous approval from the Council.

Page2-0f6
84



SELPA Superintendents' Council Meeting 6-3-21
Attachment 5a

El Dorade-County— SpacigiEducation-tocal PlanArea
BOARD-ROLICY 26

Funding
Funding for the program throughout the transfer process aligns with the approved Allocation
Plan.

LEA Responsibilities When Operating Programs

The SELPA assures services to-speetat students by offering centralized and regionalized programs
and services provided by member LEAs. When a program transfer is proposed for regional
programs and services, the receiving LEA will guarantee the continuation and/or provision of
services to students that may reside outside the LEA’s attendance area. Requests to relinquish
programs must be submitted in writing to the SELPA office. The SELPA administrator will forward
requests to the Executive Committee and SELPA Superintendents’ Council for consideration. Until
anethertEA—agrees—to—operate-the program—andtransfer procedure has been completed, the
services— will remain the responsibility of the current LEA. Any action to transfer the program
and services will follow the procedures and timelines outlined in this policy.

Program/Service Standards
When transferring a regional program, the receiving LEA agrees to maintain the standard-of

program and/or service delivery provided by the sending LEA unless theyteeeive-approval-to-change-the
Atk

thepregramapproved by the SELPA Superintendents’ Council. LEAs may only change the nature of
the program if they can continue to implement the IEPs of the students affected by the program
transfer. The receiving LEA agrees to operate the program and services for at least three years
unless otherwise agreed to by the SELPA Superintendents’ Council.

Personnel Considerations

The following personnel factors need to be considered and addressed in the program transfer
plan: rights of certificated personnel, classified personnel qualifications, medical benefits,
collective bargaining agreements, and transfer of personnel files.

Facilities

85



SELPA Superintendents' Council Meeting 6-3-21
Attachment 5a
ElBorade-Gowniy Speacial EducationLocal Plan-Arca
BOARDROLICY 25

Transfer of facilities, when appropriate, will be negotiated on a case-by-case basis by the sending
and receiving LEAs. Whenever a program is transferred from one LEA to another, the receiving
LEA assumes responsibility for the facilities (i.e., portable classrooms, etc.) currently occupied

by the program_when owned by the receiving LEA.

Materials and Equipment

a8 = ahP—ateriadte—andeagipmantnurehacad vnth ornasin

andinog L A o = OO
SRLLyo = . SHOET
T
g

property—of-the—reeeivingEA—Transfer of materials and equipment will be negotiated on a case-
by-case basis by the sending and receiving LEAs. There is an understanding that LEAs have made
significant local contributions to the operations of special education programs. Therefore, it is
difficult to determine whether special education funds have in fact, been used to purchase any
specific materials and equipment. In considering what materials and equipment are to be
transferred with the program, the sending LEA shall consider the underlying principles of fairness,
equitable distribution of all materials and equipment that have been routinely utilized by the
transferred program, and the needs of the students continuing in the transferred program. Any
material or equipment purchased with Low Incidence funds is the property of the California
Department of Education and will remain with the student.

Student Records
When the transfer of a program has received final approval, the sending and receiving LEAs will
develop a plan for the transfer of all student records to the receiving LEA.

Special Considerations

The SELPA may consider any other factors, which are deemed relevant to the proposed program
transfer, such as LEA identification rates, impact on transportation, etc. The primary
consideration, however, must be to provide service to all identified students within the SELPA by
qualified personnel under IDEA and Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA).

Disputes

Whenever there is a dispute within the SELPA over the transfer of special education programs as
described above, the involved agencies will follow the dispute resolution procedures described
in the governance section of the Local Plan.

Appeal to CDE to Resolve Questions on Program Transfers

Because of ambiguities in the definition of a program transfer, CDE will allow any LEA or parent
to request, in writing, for the Department to undertake a determination whether a proposed
change constitutes a program transfer. All requests should be signed by the LEA or parent,and a
copy should be forwarded to a SELPA Administrator. The Department will make a determination
within 60 days and issue a public opinion in writing to the relevant LEA(s) and SELPA.

86



SELPA Superintendents' Council Meeting 6-3-21
Attachment 5a

El-Borade-Gounty Specia-Educationtecal-Rlanires
BOARBROUISY 20

Lepablielepan e

EBUEAHON-CODE

87



SELPA Superintendents' Council Meeting 6-3-21
Attachment 5a

SLDssade-Coint foedilbdicuiionbocalilank
SOARDPOLICY 26

Revised:

88



SELPA Superintendents' Council Meeting 6-3-21
Attachment 5b

SELPA Transfer Policy

PROGRAM TRANSFER POLICY
According to Education Code Section 56207, special education programs may be transferred
from a county office of education to school districts, from school districtsto the county
superintendent of schools, and from one district to another. For the purpose of this policy,
programs may also be transferred to charter schools that have been granted LEA status.
A program transfer occurs when the proposed change involves a change in the LEA of services
and involves the movement of funding locally from one service provider (LEA) to another. A
program transfer is defined as either or both of the following:

e Achange in the entity responsible for the operation of a regional program.

e An LEA developing program(s) in the district to deliver services for a group of students in

place of an existing regional program.

The Education Code and this policy require that the LEA accepting responsibility for a program
(receiving LEA) retain employment of the LEA (sending LEA) employees originally providing the
transferred service as detailed in the Detailed Plan for Special Education Program Transfers
developed by the LEAs involved. (See Cal. Educ. Code §§ 44903.7; 45120.2; 56207.)

Transfer Guidelines
Prior to transferring special education programs from one LEA to another, the sending and
receiving LEAs will develop a plan to transfer the program (the “Detailed Plan for Special
Education Program Transfers”). The plan will address all of the following:
1. Pupil needs;
2. The availability of a full continuum of services to affected pupils;
3. The functional continuation of the current IEPs of all affected pupils;
4. The provision of services in the least restrictive environment from which affected pupils
can benefit;
5. The maintenance of all appropriate services;
6. The assurance that there will be compliance with all federal and state laws and
regulations and special education local plan area policies; and
7. The means through which parents and staff were informed and involved during the
planning process.

Timelines
Transferring a special education program requires adequate notice to ensure that students have
uninterrupted access to programs and services as required by their educational programs.
Program transfers require a three-year process:

e Year One — Notification

e Year Two — Preparation

e Year Three — Implementation

89



SELPA Superintendents' Council Meeting 6-3-21
Attachment 5b

YEAR ONE - NOTIFICATION:

Prior to February 1, the LEA initiating the transfer request shall submit in writing to the SELPA
notice of intent to transfer a special education program. The SELPA will confirm receipt of the
notification and will notify the Executive Committee and SELPA Superintendents’ Council of the
proposed transfer.

YEAR TWO — PREPARATION:

The program transfer process requires the transference of the operation of a program from one
LEA to another. Both the receiving and sending LEAs are required to complete and sign a Notice
of Intent to Transfer Special Education Programs form. When the initiating LEA intends to receive
a special education program, the initiating LEA shall identify an LEA to send the program.
Conversely, when the initiating LEA intends to send the program, the LEA shall identify an LEA
that agrees to receive the program. The Notice of Intent to Transfer Special Education Programs
form shall be completed and submitted to the SELPA no later than September 30.

Both the sending and receiving LEAs shall submit a signed Program Transfer Assurances Form and
a Detailed Plan for Special Education Program Transfers to the SELPA prior to November 30,
addressing all of the required program transfer plan components set forth in section 56207 of
the California Education Code, this policy, employment responsibilities, and any other elements
necessary to ensure the consistent provision of services.

SELPA administration will review the plan and certify that it contains all required elements. Once
the plan has been reviewed and certified by the SELPA, it will be added to the Executive
Committee and SELPA Superintendents’ Council agendas as an information item.

Any revisions to the plan shall be submitted no later than February 1. Once received, changes
will be reviewed and recertified by SELPA administration and m